United States Copyright Office
Library of Congress - 101 Independence Avenue SE - Washington, DC 20559-6000 - www.copyright.gov

September 20, 2004

Michael A. Albert

Wolf, Greenfield & Sacks
600 Atlantic Avenue
Boston, MA 02210-2206

RE: PRESSED FLOWER FRAME COLLECTION
Control No. 61-207-2148 (W)

Dear Mr. Albert:

We are in the process of considering your request for reconsideration of the refusal
to register your client’s claim to copyright in the work entitled “Pressed .Flower Frame
Collection.” In the interest of increased ability to appraise your claim, we would ask that you
submit to us better photographs of the items included in your original deposit materials, so
that the Copyright Office Board of Appeals may evaluate them when it convenes. A clear,

unambiguous image of the works in question would be of great help to the Board in its
determination as to the validity of your claims.

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.
Sincerely,
s

thrlot{c Douglass
Principal Legal Advisor



